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ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

{(formerly known as KLIJ Plastics Limited)
Regd. Office: H. No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 500029 -
Tel: 011-25459706, E-mail: kljplastic@yahoo.com, Website: www.adilakshmi.in
CIN: 1L.25209TG1978PLC002334

NOTICE OF 45" ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE is hereby given that the 45" Annual General Meeting of the members of Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited
will be held on Monday 30" September, 2024 at [0:00 A.M. at the Registered Office of the Company at 3-5-108%/12,
Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad, Telangana —500029 to transact the following business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ftem No. 1- Adoption of Audited Annual Financial Statement

To receive, consider and adopt the Audited annual Financial Statement of the Company for the financial vear ended
31* March, 2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon and in this regard, to pass the
following resolution as an Ordinary Resclution:

“RESOLVED THAT the Audited annual Financial Statement of the Company for the financial year ended 31* March,
2024 and the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are hereby
received, considered and adopted.”

Item No. 2- Re-Appointment of Director

To appoint Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577), who retires by rotation and being eligible offers himself for
re-appointment and in this regard, to pass the following resolution as an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013, Sh. Laxminarayan
Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577, who retires by rotation at this meeting and being eligible has offered himself for re-
appointment, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Director of the Company, liable to retire by rotation.”

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

Item 3: Appointment of Sh. Suraj Mal Surana (DIN: 00463151) as a Director

To consider and, if thought fit, to pass the following resolution as an Qrdinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of sections 149, 150, 152 read with Schedule IV and other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 (*the Act™}, the Companies (Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules,
2014 and Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirementsy Regulations, 2015
(including any statutory modification(s) or amendment(s} thereto or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force),
Sh. Suraj Mal Surana (DIN: (0463151), who was appointed as an Additional Director of the Company in the capacity of
Non-executive Director, effective from 17" January, 2024 by the Board Directors and who holds office upto the date of
forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the Company and who is eligible for appointment, be and is hereby appointed as
a Director of the Company,

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company, be and are hereby authorised to do all such
acts, deeds, matter and things as may be considered necessary, desirable or expedient to give effect to this resolution.”

By order of the Board of Directors
For AD}LAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(Divya Bajdj)
Company Secretary
Membership No.: A55440

5" September, 2024
New Delhi
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NOTES:

L.

[0,

1L

A member entitled to attend and vote at the 45" Annual General Meeting (the “Meeting™) is entitled to
appoint a proxy te attend and vote on a poll instead of himself and the proxy need not be a member of the
Company. The instrument appointing the proxy should, however, be deposited at the Registered Office of
the Company not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the Meeting,

A person can act as a proxy on behalf of members not exceeding fifty and holding in the aggregate not more
than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A member holding
more than ten percent of the total paid up share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appoint
a single person as proxy and such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or sharcholder. The
holder of proxy shaill prove his identity at the time of attending the Meeting.

A statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act™), relating to the special business to
be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto.

Members desiring any information relating to the accounts are requested to write to the Company well in advance
s0 as to enable the management to keep the information ready.

Members are requested to notify immediately changes, if any, in their registered addresses to the Company at 3-5-
1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad -500 029.

th

The Notice convening the 457 Annual General Meeting has been uploaded on the website of the company at

www.adilakshmi.in.

The Company has not provided the facility of voting through electronic means to its shareholders as per the
provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013,

The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from Wednesday, 25
September, 2024 to Monday 30" September, 2024 (both days inclusive), for the purpose of ensuing Annual
General Meeting (AGM). '

Attendance slip, proxy form and the route map, showing directions to reach the meeting venue are annexed to the
Notice.

Corporate members intending to send their authorised representative(s) to attend the Meeting are requested to send
to the Company a certified true copy of the relevant Board Resolution together with the specimen signature(s) of
the representative(sy authorised under the said Board Resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the Meeting.

In case of joint holders attending the Meeting, only such joint holder who is higher in the order of names will be
entitled to vote at the Meeting.

. In terms of Section 152 of the Act, Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577) Director, retires by rotation at

the Meeting and being eligible, offers himself for re-appointment. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee
of the Board and the Board of Directors of the Company recommend his re-appointment. Details of the Director
retiring by rotation, as required to be provided pursuant to the provisions of (i) the Securities and Exchange Board
of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015 and (ii) Secretarial Standard on
General Meetings (“85-2"} are provided herein betow:

Name Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal

Date of Birth 05/02/1964

Age 60 years

Date of first Appointment on Board 05/08/2014

Qualification Graduate

Experience (inchuding expertise in specific functional 42 vears of experience in Finance & Marketing
area)/ Brief Resume -

Remuneration last drawn Nii

No. of Meetings attended during the year 2 (Two)
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13.

14,

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial Nil
Personnel
Directorships held in other public companies Nil
{excluding foreign and section 8 companies)
Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other | Nil
public companies (includes only Audit Committee
and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee)

Number of Shares held in the Company Nil

Members / Proxies / Authorized Representatives are requested to bring the duly completed Attendance Slip
enclosed herewith to attend the AGM.

All relevant documents referred to in the Notice are open for inspection by the members at the Registered Office of
the Company on all working days (i.e., except Sundays and Public Holidays) during business hours up to the date
of the Meeting. The aforesaid documents will also be available for inspection by members at the Meeting.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of
the Companies Act, 2013 and the Register of Contracts or arrangements in which directors are interested under
Section 189 of Companies Act, 2013, will be available for mspection at the Annual General Meeting.

Members may also note that SEBI vide its Circular dated 25" January, 2022 has mandated listed companies to
issue securities in dematerialized form only while processing service requests viz. issue of duplicate share
certificates; claim form unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange of share certificates; endorsement’ sub-
division/splitting of share certificates; consolidation of share certificates/folios; transmission and transposition. In
view of the same and to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of
dematerialization, members are advised to dematerialise the shares held by them in physical form.

The Company’s Registrar and Share Transfer Agents (the “RTA”) for its share registry is Alankit Assignments
Limited, having its registered office at 205-208 Anarkali Complex, Near Jhandewalan Metro Station, New Delhi -
110055.

Members holding shares in electronic mode are requested to intimate any change in their address. or bank mandates
to their Depository Participants (DPs) with whom they are maintaining their demat accounts. Members holding
shares in physical mode are requested to intimate any change in their address or bank mandates to.the Company by
sending a request in form ISR-1 at KL.J House, 8A, Shivaji Marg, Najafgarh Road, New Delhi- 110015 or by email
to kljplastic@yahoo.com from their registered email id.

Memntbers holding shares in electronic mode:

(a) are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN) to their DPs with whom they are maintaining
their demat accounts.

{(by May contact with their respective Depository Participants (DPs) for availing the nomination facility.

Members holding shares in physical mode:

(a) are required to submit their Permanent Account Number (PAN)} and bank account details to the
Company/RTA, if not registered with the Company as mandated by SEBL

(b) are advised to make nomination in respect of their shareholding in the company by sending the nomination
form (SH-13) to the company.

Members who have not registered/updated their e-mail addresses with RTA, if shares are held in physical mode or
with their DPs, if shares are held in electronic mode, are requested to do so for receiving all future comumunications
from the Company incloding Annual Reports, Notices, Circulars electronically.
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013

ITEM NG. 3

Sh. Suraj Ma! Surana (DIN: 00463151) has been inducted as an Additional Director on the Board effective from 17%
January, 2024 pursuant to the provisions of Section 161 of the Companies Act, 2013 and he holds office up to the date of
ensuing Annual General Meeting of the Company. In the interest of the Company, it shall be expedient that $h. Suraj Mal
Surana be appointed as a director of the Company, in the ensuing Annual General Meeting. Details of Sh. Suraj Mal
Surana as required to be provided pursuant to the provisions of Secretarial Standard on General Meetings (“58-27) are

provided herein below;

Name Sh. Suraj Mal Surana
Date of Birth 14"™ October, 1948
Age 75 Years

Date of first Appointment on Board

17% January, 2024

Experience (including expertise in specific
functional area)/ Brief Resume

Over 30 years of experience in the pharmaceutical
industry, construction and Agriculture sector.

Remuneration last drawn NIL

No. of Meetings attended during the vear 2 (Two)
Relationship with other Directors/Key Managerial NIL
Personnel '
Directorships held in other companies 7 (Seven)

+ KLJ Polymers And Chemicals Limited

¢« HA Buildwell Private Limited

e JAS Leasing and Property Developers
Limited

¢ Park View Developers Private Limited

e Tridev Plantations private Limited

¢ JAS Forest Developers and Promoters Private
Limited

¢ FEastern Capulations Private Limited

Membership/Chairmanship of committees of other
companies

KLJ Polymers and Chemicals Limited

Membership:
1. Audit Committee

2. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Chairmanship: Nil

Number of Shares held in the Company

NIL

The Board recommends the ordinary resolution as set out at item no.3 of the notice for approval of the members.

Except Sh. Surai Mal Surana, none of the Directors and Key Managerial Personnel of the company or their respective
relatives is concerned or interested in the resolution mentioned at Item No. 3 of the Notice, except to the extent of their

shareholding in the company, if any.

By order of the Board of Directors
For ADILAKSHMI ENTERYPRISES LIMITED
Vi

3 {
(Divya Bajaj)

Company Secretary
Membership No. A55440

Date: 5™ September, 2024
tace: New Dethi
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ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

{formerly Known as KLJ PLASTICS LIMITED)
Regd. Office: 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 300029
CIN: L25209TG1978PLC002334

Form No. MGT-11
Proxy Form
[Pursuant 10 section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 19(3) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]

45" Annual General Meeting — Monday, 3" September, 2024 at 10:00 A.M

. Name of the member(s):
Registered Address:
E-mail ID:

I/'We, being the member (s)of ............. shares of the above named company, hereby appoint

1. Name:........oooovvvninn.
Address ...ovviiiiininnes
E-maitld:................

Signature ... , or failing him/her

2.Name: o
Address teooooiiiienni.
E-matlId ...,

Signature ©..........iie. , or failing him/her

3. Name: .......ccoeevnnns

as. my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 45" Annual General meeting of the
company to be held on Monday, 30" September, 2024 at 10:00 a.m at 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Naravanguda, Hvderabad-
500029 and at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

ORDINARY BUSINESS - o :
Adoption of audlted armuai F manma] Statement and the Report of the
I. . Board of Directors and Auditors thereon, for the Financial Year
ended 31% March, 2024,
n Re-appointment of Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577), as a
) ' Director, liable to retire by rotation.
| SPECIAL BUSINESS
3 Appointment of Sh. Suraj Mal Surana (DIN; 00463151}, as a Director of
) " the Company (Ordinary Resolution).
Signed this.....ooviiiiiiiiii day of 2024 ¢ Affix
Revenue
Signature of shareholder Signature of Proxy holder(s) - Stamp
Note:

1. This. form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered Office of the Company,
not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

2. A Proxy need not be a member of the Company.

3.For the Resolutions, Explanatory Statement and Notes, please refer to the Notice of the 45" Annual General Meeting.
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ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(formerly Known as KLY PLASTICS LIMITED)
Regd. Office: 3-3-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 500029
CIN: L25209TG1978PLC0O0O2334

ATTENDANCE SLIP

Registered Folio No. /DP 1D No. /Client ID No.
AN N M O

No. of shares held:

I N N D I

I certify that [ am a member/proxy/authorized representative for the member of the company. I hereby record my

presence at the 45" Annual general meeting of the company on Monday, 30" September, 2024 at 10.00 a.m. at 3-5-
1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad- 500029.

Name of the member/proxy Signature of shareholder / Proxy
(in BLOCK letters)

NOTE: Please fill the Folio/DP ID-Client 1D No. and name and sign the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the
Attendance verification Counter at the ENTRANCE OF THE MEETING HALL
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Route Map to the Venue of 45" Annual General Meeting of Adilakshmi
Enterprises Limited

Venue of meeting: 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda, Hyderabad, Telangana -500 029
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

To
The Members,
Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited

The Directors have pleasure in presenting the 45" Annual Report of the Company, together with the financial
statements, for the year ended 31 March, 2024,

. Financial Performance
{Rupees in lakhs)

Particulars Year ended 31* March, | Year ended 31™ March,

2024 2023
Total Revenue 497.41 646.81
Total Expenses 176.48 611.31
Profit before Finance Cost, Depreciation and Tax 367.81 101.13
Finance Cost 44,94 64.66
Depreciation 1.94 0.97
Profit before Tax 320.93 35.50
Tax Expenses 81.12 8.85
Profit after tax 239.81 26.65
Earnings per Equity Share (Basic & Diluted) 80 9

. Performance and State of Companv’s Affairs

The Company has achieved total revenue of Rs. 497.41 lakhs as compared to Rs. 646.81 lakhs in the corresponding
previous year. EBIDTA for the year was Rs. 367.81 lakhs as compared to Rs. 101.13 lakhs for the previous year. Profit
after Tax (PAT) stood at Rs. 239.81 lakhs as against Rs, 26.65 lakhs in the previous year.

. Reserve and Surplus
Net surplus in the statement of Profit & loss for the financial year 2023-24 is carried to the Retained earnings.

. Dividend
The Board of Directors has not proposed any dividead for the Financial Year ended 31™ March, 2024.

. Deposits
Your Company has not accepted any deposits covered within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013

and the Companies {Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.

. Directors and Key Managerial Personne]

Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal (DIN: 06940577}, Director of the Company refires at the ensuing Annual General Meeting
and being eligible seeks re-appointment. The Nomination and Rentuneration Committee and the Board of Directors
recommend his re-appointment. A brief resume of Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal proposed to be re-appointed, as
stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial
Standards on General Meetings (58-2) issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is provided in notes to
the notice forming part of the Annual Report.

Further, during the year under review, Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal (DIN: 09445473), Independent Director of the
Company has resigned effective from 20" December, 2023. Sh. Suraj Mal Surana (DIN: 00463151) was appointed as
an Additional Director by the Board effective from 17" January, 2024, to fill the vacancy caused due to resignation of
Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal and he is required to be regularized as a Director in the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and the Board of Directors recommend his appointment. A
brief resume of Sh. Suraj Mal Surana proposed to be appointed, as stipulated under SEBI (Listing Obligation and
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 and the Secretarial Standards on General Meetings (§S-2) issued by the
Institute of Company Secretaries of India, is provided in notes te the notice forming part of the Annual Report, o

. Declaration from Independent Directors
The Company has received declarations from all the Independent directors of the Company confirming that they meet
the criteria of Independence as prescribed under sub-section (6) of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 and under
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10.

11.

12.

13.

Regulation 16 (1)(b) of SEBI {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements), Regulations, 2015 as amended. The
declarations received from all the Independent directors were taken on record by the Board of Directors.

In the opinion of the Board, all the Independent Directors possess the integrity, expertise and experience including the
proficiency required to be Independent Directors of the Company, fulfill the conditions of independence as specified in
the Act and the Listing Regulations and are independent of the management and have also complied with the Code for
Independent Directors as prescribed in Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013.

Change in Nature of business
There has been no change in the nature of business of the Company during the financial year under review,

Statutory Auditors and Auditor’s Report

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 139 of the Act read with Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 as amended
from time to time M/s Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration No. 0111688), were appointed as
Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of 5 years from the conclusion of 43 Annual General Meeting of the
Company till the conclusion of the 48™ Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2027 , to carry out the statutory
audit for financial year 2022-23 to 2026-27, at a remuneration as mutually decided between the Statutory Auditors and
the Company,

The Auditor’s Report for the financial year 2023-24, is qualified wherein the statutory auditors have stated that value of
building in the Balance sheet includes Rs. 19,04,551 as value of Guest House that is not in the possession of company.

The Board of Directors states that the ownership of the building and sale transaction is challenged in the Civil Court at
Hyderabad to declare the transaction null and void and the matter is sub-judice.

Secretarial Audit and Secretarial Audit Report

M/s. Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries (ICSI COP No. 8759), New Delhi, a firm of Company
Secretaries in Practice have conducted Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year 2023-24. The Secretarial
Audit Report for the financial year ended 31% March, 2024 is annexed herewith as ‘Annexure —A’ to this Report.

The Secretarial Auditor has given following observation(s) in her report dated 21% August, 2024:

(i) the Company has not provided remote e-voting facility to the shareholders as per the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013. The Board of Directors states that the Company will take suitable steps to comply with the same.

(ii) the Company is not complying with the applicable provisions of SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading),
Regutations 2015, The Board states that the equity shares of the Company are listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange
Limited and the shares of the Company are not traded, for past many years.

Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings and Qutgo

In the opinion of the Board, the particulars in respect of conservation of energy and technology absorption, as required
under Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014 have not been
provided as the energy consumption by the Company was minimal and the Company was not required to absorb any
new technology as there were no operations in the company during financial year 2023-24.

The Company has neither earned any foreign exchange nor has any foreign exchange outgo during the vear.

Number of Meetings of the Board and Beard Committees

6 (Six) meetings of the Board were held during the financial year 2023-24. For details of the meetings of the Board,
please refer to the Corporate Governance Report, which forms part of the Annual Report. The Company has the
following Board Committees:

1. Audit Committee
2. Stakeholders Relationship Committee
3. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Composition and other details of the Board Committees are provided in the Corporate Governance Report which forms
part of the Annual Report.

Nomination And Remuneration Policy for the Directors. Kev Manpagerial Personnel and other Emplovees

On the recommendation of Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Company has formulated 2 Nomination and
Remuneration Policy in terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 19 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, laying down inrer-alia, the criteria for appointment and
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

payment of remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Employees of the Company, a summary
of which is annexed as Annexure “B” to this Report. Details of the policy on appointment and remuneration are
available on the website of the Company (URL: http://www adilakshmi in).

Apnual Return

A copy of the Annual Return of the company containing the particulars prescribed under section 92(3) read with
section 134(3)a) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant rules issued thereunder, in the form MGT-7 shall be
uploaded post conclusion of ensuing Annual General Meeting, on the website of the company in the Investor Relations
Section and can be accessed from http://www.adilakshmi.in.

Particulars of Loans, Guarantees or Investments under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013

During the year under review, the Company has neither provided any Guarantees or Securities in connection with a
loan nor has it made any Investments in securities covered under Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further, the
details of loan and advances covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013, are given in the
notes to the Financial Statements.

Contracts or arrangements with Related Parties under Section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013

All related party contracts and/or arrangements entered by the Company during the financial year 2023-24 were on an
arm’s length basis, in the ordinary course of business and in compliance with the applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations. There were no transactions that are required to be reported in Form
AQC-2, hence said form does not form part of this report.

Significant and material orders passed by the regulator(s) or court(s) or tribunal{s) impacting the going concern
status and company's operations in future

During the year under review, the Company has not received any significant or material orders passed by the
Regulator(s), Court(s) or Tribunal(s) which shall impact the going concern status and Company’s operations in future.

Subsidiary Companies. Associates and Joint Venture Companies
The Company does not have any subsidiary, Associate or Joint Venture Company.

Internal Financial Control Systems and their Adeguacy ‘
The Company has adequate internal financial control systems with reference to its financial staterment as required under
Section 143(3)(i} of the Companies Act, 2013 and such internal financial conirol systems have been operating
effectively.

Investor Relations
Your Company always endeavors to promptly respond to shareholders’ requests/grievances. Each and every issue
raised by the shareholders is taken up with priority and every effort is made to resolve the same at the earliest,

Business Risk Management
Business Risk Evaluation and Management is an ongoing process within the Organization. At present the company has
not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.

Material Changes and Commitments between the end of the Financial Year and the Date of the Board Report
No material changes and commitments have occurred after the close of the year till the date of this Report, which affect
the financial position of the Company.

Particulars of frauds. if anv, reported under sub-section (12) of section 143 other than those which are
reportabie to the Central Government

No frauds have been reported under sub-section (12} of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 by the auditors of the
Company.

Audit Committee

The Audit Committee of the Board has been formed in compliance with the provisions of Section 177 of the
Companies Act, 2013 read with Regulation 18 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The Audit Committee as on 31% March, 2024 comprises of twe Independent Directors namely Sh.
Laxmi Pat Bhutoria and Sh. Suraj Mal Surana and one Non-Executive Director namely Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal.
Other relevant details as required under SEBI Regulations have been given in the Corporate Governance Report which
forms part of the Annual Report. The Board has accepted all the recommendations made by the Audit Committee
during the year.
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27.

28.

29,

30.

31.

32.

33,

34,

35.

. Vigil mechanism

A Vigil Mechanism as per provision of section 177(9) of Companies Act, 2013, has been established for Directors and
Emplovees to report to the management about suspected or actual frauds, unethical behavior or violation of the
Company’s code.

Formal Anpual Evaluation of Board and Individual Directors o
Pursuant to the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBT Regulations, the board has carried out an
annual evaluation of its performance as well as of its committees and individual Directors, including Chairperson of the
board. In a separate meeting of independent directors, performance of non-independent directors, the Board as a whole
and the Chairperson of the Company was evaluated.

Secretarial Standards
The Company has complied with the Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India for

the financial year 2023-24.

Maintenance of Cost Records
Section 148(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 with regard to maintenance of Cost Records is not applicable on the
Company. Therefore Cost Records have not been maintained by the Company.

Disclosure Under Sexual Harassment of Women At Workplace (Prevention Prohibiticn And Redressal) Act,

2013
The Company is committed to provide a healthy work environment and thus does not tolerate any discrimination and/

or harassment in any form to its women employees. As per the provisions of Sexual Harassment of Women at

. Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013, the company is not required to constitute an Internal

Complaints Committee. Further During the year under review, nil complaints were reported pursuant to Sexual
Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013.

Details of application(s) or proceeding(s) pending against the Company under Insolvency and Bankruptey Code,
2016
No application(s} were made or any proceeding(s) were pending against the company under the Insolvency and

Bankruptcy Code, 2016.

Details of Valuation done at the time of one time settlement and while taking loan from Bank(s) er financial
institution(s)

During the year under review, Rule 8 (5) (xii) of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 was not applicable.

Corporate Governance and Shareholders Information
A Report on Corporate Governance for the period ended 31 March, 2024, as stipulated under SEBI Regulations has
been provided in a separate section and forms part of the Annual Report.

Particulars of Employees
There were no employees who were in receipt of emoluments as mentioned in Rule 5(2) of the Companies

{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)y Rules, 2014,

Corporate Social Responsibility
During the year, provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act, 2013 read with relevant rules issued there under relating
to Corporate Social Responsibility are not applicable to the company.

Director’s Responsibility Statement
In terms of Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the directors hereby confirm that:

a. In the preparation of the annual accounts for the year ended 31* March 2024, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed and no material departures have been made for the same

b. The directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and
estimates that were reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company at
the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for that period.

- .c. The directors have taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance

with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting fraud and other irregularities.
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d, Fhe directors have prepared the anmual accounts on a going concern basis.

The directors have laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that such internal
financial controls are adequate and are operating effectively.

(¢

f. The directors have devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that
such system were adequate and operating effectively.

36. Acknowledgement
Your Company and its Directors wish to extend their sincere thanks to the Members of the Company, Bankers, State

Government, Local Bodies, Customers, Suppliers and Executives at all levels for their continuous cooperation and
assistance.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

?‘ ”i’{ﬁkvgﬂ‘{%
apay :

(Deepak B (Kalpana Seth)
Whole-Time Director Director
DIN: 08191638 DIN: 06949098

Date: 5" September, 2024
Place: New Delhi
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EHEBSTAY ST 4

Deepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SFS Flats
Company Secretaries Sector 3, Dwarka
New Dethi-110 078
Ph: 9971067554
Email Id:dchawla.ca@gmail.com

Form No, MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315t March, 2024
[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel} Rules, 2014]

Ta .
The Members

Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited
{Formerly known KL Plastics Limited)

3-5-1089/12, Opp YMCA
Narayanguda Hyderabad
Telangana- 500029

1, Peepti Chawla, Proprietor of Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretaries have conducted the
Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corperate
practices by Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known KL] Plastics Limited}(CIN:
L25209TG1978PLC002334) (hereinafter called the Company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a
manner that provided me a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances
and expressing my opinion thereon,

Based on my verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents
and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, | hereby report that in my opinion,
the company has, during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 315t March, 2024 complied
with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and
compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

I'have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by
the Company for the financial year ended on 315t March, 2023 according to the provisions of:

(i} The Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act’) and the rules made thereunder;
(ii} The Securities Contracts {Regulation} Act, 1956 {'SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder:
{iiiy The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder; -

{iv} Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Gverseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings;

(v} The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India
Act, 1992 {"SEBI Act'):-

{a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) -
Regutaﬁons, 2011,
(b} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading] Regulations, 1992;

(c} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit

{d)} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and Employee Stock

pa&;ﬁx‘ﬁ 4ndhe period of audit
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{e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities} Regulations,
2008; - Not applicable to the Company during the period of audit

(f) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares} Regulations, 2009; - Not
applicable to the Company during the period of audit and

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 1998; - Not
applicabte to the Company during the period of audit

1 have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the foliowing:
(i) Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India;

(i1} SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

I further report that:

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules,
Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except to the following:

{i)The Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act) and the rules made there under;

- The Company has not complied with Section 108 of the Act relating to providing of e-voting facility to
shareholders

(i) The Listing Agreements

-The shareholding of the promoter(s] and promoter group is not in dematerialised form as required under
regulation 31{2) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements} Regulations, 2015

r

-The Company has not provided remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all shareholders
resolutions

-The Company is not complying with Regulation 3(5) & 3(6) SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations,
2015

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-
Executive Directors and Independent Directors. There was change in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review.

Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes. on
agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining further
information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningfu! participation at
the meeting, '

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views are captured and recorded as
part of the minutes.

1 further report that there are adequate systems and processes.in the company commensurate with the size
and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations
and guidelines.

For Deepti Chawla & Associates
Company

Proprietor
FCSNo.: 11445
CPNo.: 8759
P.R No0.2578/2022 dt. 14™ August 2022

Place: New Delhi
Dated:21 August 2024
ICSIUDIN: F011445F001009981 : 1<
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Deepti Chawla & Associates 102,DDA SFS Flats
Company Secretaries Sector 3, Dwarka

To

New Delhi-110 078
Phi 9971067554
Email Id:dchawla.cs@gmail.com

The Members

Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited
(Formerly known KL} Plastics Limited)
3-5-1089/12, Opp YMCA
Narayanguda Hyderabad

Telangana- 500029

My report of even date is to be read along with this letter,

1.

Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on my audit.

I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to cbtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the Secretarial records. The verification was done on test check
basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in Secretarial records. 1 believe that the process and
practices, | followed provide a reasonable basis of my opinion.

I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company.

Where ever required, | have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events.

The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regutations,
standards is the responsibility of management. Gur examination was limited to the verification of
procedure on test check basis.

The Secretarial Audit Report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Deepti Chawla & Associates
Company Secretaries.

CP No.: 8759 T
P.R N0.2578/2022 dt. 14t August 2022

Place: New Delhi
Date: 21August 2024
1CS1 UDIN: F¢r11445F001009981
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Annexure ‘B’
POLICY ON DIRECTORS APPOINTMENT AND REMUNERATION

A. Introduction
This Policy on Direciors Appointment and Remuneration of Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, Senior Management
Personnel has been formulated in accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act)
and SEBI Regulations by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Directors of the Company.

B. Definitions
Directors: Directors other than Whole-time Director(s) and/or Managing Director(s) appointed under the provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made there under.

Key Managerial Personnel: Whole Time Director, Chief Financial Officer and Company Secretary.

Senior Management Personnel: officers and personnel of the Company who are members of its core management
team, excluding the Board of Directors, and shall also comprise all the members of the management one level below
Managing Director or Whole Time Director and shall specifically include the functional heads, by whatever name
called and the Company Secretary and the Chief Financial Officer.

C. Terms of Reference
The Board of Directors of the Company has constituted a Nomination and Remuneration Committee. Its terms of
reference are as follows:

» Formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director.

¢ Formulation of criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board.

¢ Formulation of policies for remuneration to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management
Personnel.

e to determine or recommend the appointments of Executive, Non-Executive Directors to the Board.

e identify the candidates who have qualified to become directors and to recommend all elements of remuneration
packages of Executive and Non-executive directors.

e Whether to extend or continue the term of appeintment of the Independent Directors, on the basis of the report of
performance evaluation of independent directors,

¢ Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management

D. Criteria for recommending a person to become a Director
The Committee shall take into consideration the following eriteria of qualification, positive attributes and independence
for recommending to the Board, the appointment of Director(s).

1. Qualifications & Experience
The incombent should have appropriate skills, experience and knowledge in one or more fields of finance, law,
management, sales & marketing, operations, research, corporate governance, education, community service or other
disciplines.

2. Attributes/Qualities
The incumbent Director should have one or more of the following attributes:

s Respect for and strong wiilingness to imbibe the Company’s Core Values.

¢ Honesty and Professional integrity.

e Strategic capability with business vision.

+ Entrepreneurial spirit and track record of achievements.

»  Ability to be independent.

» Reasonable financial expertise.

»  Asspciation in the fields of Business/Corporate world/Finance/Education/Community Service.

E. Eligibility Criteria & Remuneration of Key Managerial Personnel & Senior Management Personnel
The eligibility criteria for appointinent of key managerial personnel and sentor management personnel shali be in
accordance with the job description of the relevant position. In particutar, the position of Kev Managerial Personnel
shouid be filted by senior personnel having refevant qualifications and experience.
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The remuneration structure for Key Managerial Personnel and Senior Management Personnel shall be as per the
Company’s remuneration structure taking into account factors such as level of experience, qualification, performance
and suitability which shall be reasonable and sufficient to attract, retain and motivate them.

The remuneration may consist of fixed and incentive pay/retention bonus reflecting short and long-term performance
objectives appropriate to the working of the Company and its goals.

The aforesaid emplovees may also be provided any facility, perquisites, commission, accommeodation, interest free loans
or loans at concessional rate in accordance with the policies framed for the employees or any category thereof. However
loan to the Directors who are KMPs shall be govemned by such approvals as may be required by the Companies Act,
2013.

For and on behalf of Board of the directers of
ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

L/,mjfw

(Deepak Bajaj) (Kalpana Seth)

Whole Time Director Director
DIN: 08191638 DIN: 046949098

Date: 5™ September, 2024
Place: New Delhi

Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited -~ Annual Report 2023-24




L

1 8

b)

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

COMPANY’S PHIEOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The governance structures are created to protect the interests of and generate long term sustainable value for all
stakeholders — customers, employees, partners, investors and the community at large. The business of the Company is
governed and supervised by Board of Directors and together with the management they are committed to uphold the
principles of good management practices across all activities.

BOARD OF BIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (‘the Board”) is responsible for maintaining good Corporate Governance in the Company. The
Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility of the management, corporate affairs, direction and
performance of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, authorities and duties. The functional
Management of the Company is headed by the Directors of the company which lock after the day-to-day affairs of the
Company.

Composition of Board
Your Company’s Board has an optimum combination of Executive and Non-Executive Directors. As on 31% March,

2024, the Board of Directors comprised of 5 (five) directors out of which 2 (two) were Independent Directors, The
Board is headed by a Non-Executive Chairperson. Accordingly, the composition of the Board as on 31™ March, 2024,
was in accordance with Regulation 17 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,
(hereinafter “SEBI Regulations™) read with Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Composition of the Board as
on 31" March, 2024 is as appended below:

SI. Name of Director DIN Category Date of No. of Shares
No. Joining held in the
the Board Company
1. Sh. Deepak Bajaj (08191638 Executive/Whole Time (3/08/2018 -
' Director
2. Sh. Laxmi Narayan 06940577 Non-Executive 05/08/2014 -
Sunthwal Director/Chief Financial

Officer

3. Smt. Kalpana Seth 06949098 Non-Executive Woman 2111272015 | -
Director/Chairperson

4, Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria 07143023 Non-Executive/ 24/12/2021 -
Independent Director

5. Sh. Suraj Mal Surana* 00463151 Non-Executive/ | 17/01/2024
Independent Director

*During the year under review, Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal, Independent Director of the Company, resigned on 20"
December, 2023 and Sh. Suraj Mal Surana was appointed as an Additional Director in the capacity of Non-executive
Independent Director of the Company effective from 17" January, 2024.

Board Meetings and Board Procedures

During the year, the Board of the Company met 6 (Six) times on 29™ May, 2023, 10 August, 2023, 2™ September,
2023, 10™ November, 2023, 17" January, 2024 and 12" February, 2024, The maximurm gap between any two Board
meetings was less than 120 days as stipulated by Section 173 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with SEBI Regulations.
Meetings of the Board were generally held at Corporate Office of the Company situated at New Delhi.

All the members of the Board were provided with requisite information as required as per SEBI Regulations well
before the Board Meeting. None of the Directors is disqualified for appointment as director under Section 164 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

Further, the company has received a certificate from Ms. Deepti Chawla, Practicing Company Secretary {1CS! CP No.
8759), New Delhi, confirming that none of the directors on the board of the company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appointed or continuing as directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of
India or Ministry of Corporate Affairs or any such other statutcry authority.
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The Board of Directors of your Company plays a pivotal role in ensuring good governance and functioning of the
Company. The Board’s role, functions, responsibility and accountability are clearly defined. All relevant information as
mandated by the regulations is placed before the Beard. The Board reviews compliance reports of all laws applicable to
the Company, as well as steps taken by the Company to rectify the instances of non-compliances, if any.

¢) Details of Familiarization Programine
Details of familiarization programme of the Independent directors are available on the website of the Company
(URL:http//'www.adilakshmi.in).

d) Inter-se relationship
The Directors of the Company are not related inter- se.

¢) Directors’ Attendance Record and Directorshins

Attendance of Directors at Board Meetings during the year, last Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) and details of other

Directorship and Chairmanship/Membership of Committees of each Director are appended below:

Sl | Name of Directors' | No. of No. of Committee Attendance Particulars Directorship

No. : other Memberships / in other

Direct Chairmanships in Listed Entity
orship other Indian Public (Category of
! Companies Directorship)
Member’ | Chairman® | No. of Board Meetings | Attendan
Held Attended ce at last
AGM
: Attended
1, Sh. Deepak Bajaj Nil Nil Nil 6 6 Yes -
2. Sh. Laxmi Narayan Nil Nil Nil 6 2 No -
| Sunthwal
3. Smt. Kalpana Seth 1 1 1 6 6 Yes KLJ Resources
Limited (Non-
Executive
Director
4. Sh. Laxmi Pat Nit Nil Nil 6 6 No -
Bhutoria
5. | Sh. Ramesh Nil Nil Nil 4 3 No -
Chandra Kandpal*
6. Sh. Suraj Mal 1 i Nil 2 2 No -
Surana**

*Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal Independent Director of the Company, resigned on 20™ December, 2023.

*+Sh. Suraj Mal Surana was appointed as an Additienal Director in the capacity of Non-executive Independent Director

of the Company effective from 17" January, 2024.

Notes:

t. The Directorships held by Directors as mentioned above does not include Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited, alternate
directorships and directorships in foreign companies, companies registered under Section § of the Companies Act,
2013 and Private Limited Companies.

2. In accordance with the SEBI Regulations, Memberships /Chairmanships of only the Audit Commitiees and
Stakeholders Relationship Committee of all other public limited Companies have been considered.

Independent Directors

As on 31% March, 2024, the Board consisted of 5 (five) Directors out of which 2 (Two) were Independent Directors.

Based on the confirmations/declarations received from the Independent directors, the Board opines that all the
independent Directors fulfill the condifions of independence as specified in the SEBI (LODR), Regulations, 2015 and
are independent of the management.
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g} Independent Direcfors Meeting
The Independent Directors met once during the year under review on 12" June, 2023 without the attendance of Non-
Independent Directors. Both the Independent Directors namely Sh. Laxmi pat Bhutoria and $h. Ramesh Chandra
Kandpal were present in that meeting. The appointment of Independent Directors is in compliance with Section 149
read with schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 and with the provision of SEBRI Regulations.

Il COMMITTEES OF BOARD

a. Audit Committee
The Board of the Company has duly constituted an Audit Committee, comprising of three Directors. As at 31° March,
2024, the Audit Committee comprised of one non-executive and two independent directors. The constitution of the
Audit Committee meets the requirement of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBJ Regulations. All the
members of the Committee were provided with requisite information as required by the SEBI Regulations.

_ The terms of reference of the Audit Committee include those specified under Regulation 18 of the SEBI Regulations as
well as under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 which inter alia include:

* to oversee the Company’s financial reporting process and disclosure of its financial information,

» torecommend appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of the Auditors of the Company,

¢ toreview and monitor the Auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process,

e to review quarterly and annual financial statements before submission to the Board and to advice and make
recommendations to the Board on matters related to financial management of the Company, including Audit
Reports,

¢ 1o approve or subsequently modify the transactions of the Company with the related parties,

e 1o scrutinize the inter-corporate loans and investments,

e 1o assess the value of undertakings or assets of the Company, whenever it is necessary,

* to review and discuss with Auditors about internal control system, major accounting policies and practices reviewing
financial and Risk management policy of the company. in comphance with the SEBI Regulations and legal
requirements concerning financial statements,

e  to monitor the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters and

e to carry out any other functions as mentioned in terms of reference to the Audit Committee.

The committee met 4 (four) times during the year under review. The meetings were held on 29™ May, 2023, 10"
August, 2023, 10™ November, 2023 and 12% February, 2024. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the
Secretary to the Audit Committee. The composition of the Audit Committee and the attendance of the members at the
Meetings as on 31% March, 2024 were as follows:

SL Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the

No. financial vear 2023-24
Held | Attended

1. Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria Chairman 4 4

2. Sh. Suraj Mal Surana* Member ] 1

3. Sh. Laxminarayan Sunthwal Member 4 ]

*During the year under review, Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal, Member of the Committee, resigned on 20" December,
2023 and he attended 3 (Three) meetings of the Audit Committee during the financial year 2023-24. The Board of
Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 17" January, 2024 has re-constituted the committee and Sh. Suraj Mal
Surana has been appointed as a Member of the Committee.

b. Nomipation And Remuneration Committee

I. Interms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of SEBT Regulations, the Board has constituted
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Commmee comprises of one non-executive and two independent
Directors.

1. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is entrusted with the responsibilities to determine or recommend the
appointments of Executive, Non-Executive Directors to the Board; identify the candidates who have qualified to
become directors and to recommend all elements of remuneration package of Executive Director, i.e. salary, benefits,
bonuses, pension, if any,
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III. The remuneration policy is directed towards rewarding perfermance, based on review of achievements on a periodical
basis. The remuneration policy is in consonance with the existing industry practice.

IV. The Committee met 3 (Three) times, during the year under review. The Company Secretary of the Company acts as the
Secretary to the Committee. The meetings were held on 1 September, 2023, 17" January. 2024 and 9" February, 2024
The composition and the attendance of members at the meetings as on 31* March, 2024 were as follows:

Sk Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
No. financial year 2023-24

Held Attended
1. Sh. Suraj Mal Surana* Chairman 1 1
2. Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria Member 3 3
3. Smt. Kalpana Seth Member 3 3

* During the year under review, Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal, Chairman of the Commitiee, resigned on 20™ December,
2023. The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 17" January, 2024 has re-constituted the committee
and Sh. Suraj Mal Surana has been appointed as a Member and designated as the Chairman of the Committee.

c. Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee,
In terms of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Regulations, the Board has constituted a Stakeholders®
Relationship Committee. The Committee infer alia looks into the redressal of complaints of investors such as transfer or
credit of shares, non-receilﬁt of dividend / notices / annual reports. During the year, the committee met 4 (four) times. The
Meetings were held on 06" April, 2023, 11" July, 2023, 17" October, 2023 and on 16" January, 2024.

During the year under review, Nil complaints were received and hence as on 31% March, 2024, there were Nil complaints
pending with the Company. Ms. Divya Bajaj, Company Secretary of the Company acts as the Secretary to the
Committee.

The composition of the Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee and the details of meetings attended by its members as on
31" March, 2024 were as follows:

81 No. Name of Member Status No. of Meetings during the
financial year 2023-24
Held Attended

I. Smt. Kalpana Seth Chairperson 4 4

2. Sh. Suraj Mal Surana* Member { 0

3. Sh. Laxmi Pat Bhutoria Member 4 4

* During the year under review, Sh. Ramesh Chandra Kandpal, Member of the Committee, resigned on 20 December,
2023 and he was attended 1 (One) meeting of Stakeholders™ Relationship Committee during the financial year 2023-24.
The Board of Directors of the Company in its meeting held on 17" January, 2024 has re-constituted the committee and
Sh. Suraj Mal Surana has been appointed as a Member of the Committee.

IV, SUBSIDIARY MONITORING FRAMEWORK
As on 31* March, 2024, the Company does not have any Subsidiary Company.

V. COMPLIANCE OFFICER
The Board has designated Ms. Divya Bajaj, Company Secretary as Compliance Officer of the Company.

VI. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS
e The last three Annual General Meetings were held as under:

Financial = i Date Time Venue No. of Special
Year ' Resolution Passed
2020-2021 29" September, 10.30 AM. H. No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, -
: 2021 Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
300029
2021-2022 26" September, 10.30 A M. H. No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, 3
2022 Naravanguda Hyderabad Telangans
500029
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2022-2023 28" September, 10.30 A.M. H. No. 3-5-108%/12, Opp. YMCA, -
2023 Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029

+ Postal Ballot beld during the Financial Year and Special Resclution, if any, passed though postal balot:
During the year under review, the Company did not conduct any Postal Ballot and no specia! resolution was passed in
last year through postal ballot.

VIi. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION
The Company has submitted all quarterly, half yearly and yearly compliances for the year ended on 31" March, 2024 to
the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. The results are also displayed on the Company’s website www.adilakshmi.in.
During the year under review, no official news releases and presentations were made to analysts/institutional investors.

VIII. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION

a.General Information

Particulars ' Details
Registered Office H.No, 3-5-108%/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
- 500029

Annual  General Mecting: | Monday, 30" September, 2024 at 11.00 A.M.

Day/Date/Time/Venue H.No. 3-5-1089/12, Opp. YMCA, Narayanguda Hyderabad Telangana
500029

Financial Year 1> April to 31% March

Book Closure Wednesday, 25" September, 2024 to Saturday 30" September, 2024
(both days inclusive)

Dividend Payment Date The Board of Directors of the company has not proposed any dividend
for the Financial Year ended 31 st March, 2024.

Listing on Stock Exchanges Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited (“CSE™)

7, Lyons Range, Kolkata- 700 001 [Listed w.e.f. 1™ April, 1994]
The Company has paid the Listing fee for the year 2023-24 to Calcutta

Stock Exchange Limited.
ISIN INEOMY201011
Stock Code 021060
Market Price Data The Equity Shares of the Company are not traded; hence market price

data is not available.

b.Tentative Calendar for the Financial Year 2024-25

Particulars Dates

First Quarter Results “Mid of August, 2024
Second Quarter Results Mid of November, 2024
Third Quarter Results Mid of Februoary, 2025
Fourth Quarter and the year ended Results | Up to end of May, 2025

¢. Dematerialization of shares and liquidity
As on 31% March, 2024, 1,54,170 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs. 10 each representing 51.39% of the
Company’s Equity Share Capital are in dematerialized form and 1,45,830 Equity Shares of the Face Value of Rs.10 each
representing 48.61% of the Company’s Equity Share Capital are in Physical form. The equity shares of the Company are
listed on Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited. The equity shares of the Company are not actively traded.

d.Reconcifiation of Share Capital Audit
As per the directives of the Securities & Exchange Board of India (“SEBI”), M/s Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company
Secretary in whole time practice, New Delhi, undertakes the Share Capital Audit on a quarterly basis. The purpose of the
audit is to reconcile the total number of shares held in Natienal Securities Depository Limited (NSDL), Central
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Deposttory Services (India) Limited (CDSL) and in physical form with the admitted, issued and paid up capitai of the
Company.

The Share Capital Audit Reports as submitted by M/s Deepti Chawla & Associates, Company Secretary in whole time
practice, New Delhi on quarterly basis were forwarded to the Calcutta Stock Exchange Limited where the Equity Shares
of the Company are listed.

e. Qutstanding GDRS/ADRS/Warrants or any Convertible Instruments, Conversion date and likely impact on
Equity
As on the date of this report, there is no cutstanding GDRs/ADRs/Warrants/or any other Convertible instruments.

f.Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
Alankit Assignments Limited
205-208 Anarkali Complex ,
Near Jhandewalan Metro Station,
New Delhi - 110055
Tel No: +91- 11- 2354 1234
Fax No: +01-11-2355 2001
Email: info@alankit.com
Website: www.alankit.com

g. Share Transfer System .
Pursuant to directions of SEBI, the facility to hold the Company’s shares in electronic form is available to the
shareholders as the Company is registered with both Depositories namely NSDL and CDSL. Share Transfer documents
for physical transfer and requests for dematerialization of shares may be sent to Company’s Registrar and Share
Transfer Agent.

h. Shareholding Pattern as on 31° March, 2024

Category Number of Shares Held Percentage of Shareholding
Promoters & Promoters Group 2,08,630 69.54
Bodies Corporate (other than 16,310 5.44
promoters)

Resident Individuals 75,060 25.02
Total 3,060,000 100.00

i. Investors’ Correspondence may be addressed to: -
Ms. Divya Bajaj
Company Secretary
8A, Shivaji Marg,
Najafgarh Road, New Delhi- 110015
E-mail: kljplastic@yzhoo.com

IX. DISCLOSURES

a. Basis of related Party Transactions
The details of all transactions with related parties are placed before the audit committee for its prior approval. The
Company has entered into related party transactions as set out in the Notes to Accounts, which are not likely to have
conflict with the interest of the Company at large.

b. Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities — Nil

¢. Whistle Blower Policy
Any instances of non-adherence to the code/any other observed unethical behavior are to be brought o the attention of
the Audit Committee.
Further, the mechanism adopted by the Company encourages the Whistle Blower to report genuine concerns or
grievances and provides adequate safeguards against victimization of Whistle Blower who avail of such mechanism.
Every Director and employee has been provided direct access to the Chairman of the Audit Committee.
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. Compliance with Corporate Governance Requirements specified in Regulations 17 to 27 and Clause (b) to (i) of
Sub-Regulation (2) of Regulation 46
Since the paid up equity share capital of the Company does not exceed Rupees Ten Crore and Net Worth of the
Company does not exceed Rupees Twenty-Five Crore, therefore certification on compliance of conditions of Corporate
(Governance is not applicable to the company and the company has voluntary complied with the corporate governance
requirements.

. Details of non-compliance by the Cempany
During the year under review, there were no instances of non-compliance by the Company, after revocation of
suspension. The Company has paid its listing fee for the financial year 2023-24 10 the stock exchange.

Hadl

Details of Total Fees paid to Statutory Auditors of the Company
M/s Laxminiwas & Co., Chartered Accountants (Firm Registration Number 011168S) Hyderabad, are the Statutory
Auditors of the Company. The particulars of payment of Statutory Auditors fees are given below:

Particulars Amount (In Rs.)
Audit fee (inclusive of GST) 53,100
Total _ 53,100

. Disclesure in relation to the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and
Redressal) Act, 2013
Details as required under Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act,
2013, have been given in the Directors’ Report which forms part of the Annual Report.

. Disclosure of Accounting Treatment
The Company has prepared its financial statements in accordance with Ind-AS to comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 3 of the Companies (Indian
Accounting standard) Rules, 2015 and the relevant provisions of the Act, as applicable, for the year ended 31% March,
2024. In the preparation of Financial Statements, there was no treatment different from that prescribed in Accounting
Standards that had been followed.

Acceptance of recommendations of Commitiees by the Board of Directors
In terms of the Listing Regulations, there have been no instances during the year when the recommendations of any
committees were not accepted by the Board.,

. Risk Management
At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the company.

k. Management Discussion And Analysis Report

A Management Discussion and Analysis for the period ended 317 March, 2024, as stipulated under SEBI Regulations
has not been provided as presently there are no substantial operations in the Company. However, the Company is
looking into vatious business opportunities and has altered its main object to undertake trading business activities
refated to chemical and petrochemical products.

Proceeds from Public Issues, Rights Issues, and Preferential Issues ete,
During the year under review, there were no proceeds from public issues, Right issues or preferential issues.

For and on behalf of Board of Directors of
ADILAKSHMI ENTERPRISES LIMITED

(Deepak Bajaj) ~ {Kalpana Seth)
Whoie Time Director Director
DIN: 08191638 DIN: 06949098

Date: 5™ September, 2024
Place: New Delhi
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CEQ AND CFO CERTIFICATION

To,
The Board of Directors
Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (formerly KLJ Plastics Limited)

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacifies as the Whole Time director and Chief Financial
Officer of Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (‘the Company’) to the best of our knowledge and belief

certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year
ended 31% March, 2024 and fo the best of our knowledge and belief, we state that:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or
contain any statements that might be misleading;

(i} these statements together present a true and fir view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with the existing accounting standards, appliceble laws and regulations.

{b) We further state that to the best of our knowledge and belief, there are no transactions entered
into by the Company during the year, which are frandulent, illegal or viclative of the Company’s
code of conduct,

(c} We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting
and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company’s internal control systems pertaining to
financial reporting. We have not come across any reportable deficiencies in the design or operation
of such internal controls.

{d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee that;
i. there are no significant changes in internal controls over financial reporting during the year;
ii. there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and
iti. there are no instances of significant fraud of which we have become aware.

T o ey
(Deepak gjg}/l ' (fa—;;;“i'_ﬁ;rayan Sunthwal)

Whele Time Director Chief Financial Officer

DIN: 08191638 PAN: ADVPS0555L

Date: 5% September, 2024
Place: New Delhi
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chantered accountants

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT °
TO THE MEMBERS OF Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited {Formerly known as K1J Plastics

Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited
(Formerly known as KL} Plastics Limited) (“the Company”) which comprise the Balance
Sheet as at 315t March, 2024, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive
Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then
ended and notes to the financial Statements, including a summary of the significant accounting
policies and other explanatory information (hereinafter referred to as “the financial
statements”). ' :

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
except for the possible effect of the matters described in the basis of Qualified opinion
paragraph, the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Companies
Act, 2013, as amended (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in
conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India specified under Section
133 of the Act, of the state of affairs (financial position} of the Company as at 315t March 2024,
its profit (financial performance including other comprehensive income), its cash flows and the
changes in equity for the year ended on that date,

Basis for Qualified Opinion

The company’s Balance sheet includes property plant & equipment containing a guest house
building carried at Rs. 5,49,619 as at 31st March 2024 (Rs. 6,36,159 as at 31st March 2023)
with gross value at Rs. 19,04,551. The said guest house is not in the possession of the company.
The ownership of the building and sale transaction is challenged in the Civil Court at Hyderabad
- to declare the transaction null and void refer note no. 25 of the financial statements for further
details. ‘

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on
Auditing (SAs) specified under section 143(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those
Standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the
Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the
ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the
provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAl's Code of Ethics. We
believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriateto provide a basis
for our opinion on the financial statements.
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Emphasis of Matter

~ ~

We draw attention to Note 23 of the financjal statements which states that the company has
allotted redeemable Non-convertible preference share which were due for redemption in the
year 2023-24 wherein preference shareholders have requested to company's Board of
Directors to extend the due date for redemption of preference shares by another 5 years.
The same proposal is approved by the board and appropriate impact as per Ind AS has been
provided in the books of accounts. Accordingly, the company continues to present such
outstanding preference shares under Non-current liabilities.

Qur opinion is not modified in respect of this matter.
Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. _
Based on our audit and professional judgment, we have determined that there are no key audit

matters. :
Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Annual Report but does not include
the financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we will
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of
our audit, or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, we arerequired to report that fact. We have nothing to report in
this regard.
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Responsihilities of Managemeut and These Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements ~

The Company’s Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2013 (the 'Act’) with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs {financial position), profit or loss {financial
performance including other comprehensive income), cash flows and changes in equity of the
Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the
Indian Accounting Standards ('Ind AS") specified under Section 133 of the Act. :

This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with
the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and
detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating
effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the
preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error,

In prepaﬁng the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the company’s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liguidate
" the company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the financial reporting process of the
company.

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a'whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

¢ Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of
internal control.
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¢ Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the auditin order to
design” audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section
143(3)(i} of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether
the Company has an adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

¢ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s
ability to continue as a geing concern.

if we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention: in
our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial statements
or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
concern.

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that,
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably
knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced. We consider quantitative
materiality and qualitative factors in

i planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work;
and ,

(i)  to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements in the financial
statements.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those

matters that were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of
he current period and are therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our
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auditer’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or
wheh, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
commuricated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably
be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure A, a statement on the matters specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the
order,

2. Asrequired by Section 143 (3] of the Act, we report that:
(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books;

(c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss {including other comprehensive
income), the Cash Flow Statement, and the statement of changes in equity dealt with by
this report are in agreement with the books of account;

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the IND AS specified
under Section 133 of the Act,

(e} on the basis of the written representations received from the directors and taken on
record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as of 31t March
2024 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

(f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting
of the company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Reportin “Annexure B” to this report; and :

(g} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

{i} The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at 31-03-2024
on its financial position in its standalone financial statements- Refer Note no. 26
to the Standalone financial statements;

(i) The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative
contracts for which there were any material foreseeable losses as on 31st March
2024;

{iii)  There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transférred, to
the Investor Education and Protection Fund by the Company.
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(iv)

)
(vi)

(a) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief,
no funds have been recejved by the Company from any person or entity,
including foreign entities ("Funding Parties™), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or
indirectly, lend or invest in other person or entity identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries™) or
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries;

(b) The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and
belief, no funds have been advanced orloaned or invested {either from borrowed
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entities {(“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persen
or entity identified in any manner whatsoever (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) by or
on behalf of the Company or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf
cf the Ultimate Beneficiaries; and

(c) Based on the audit procedures that were considered reasonable and
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (a) and (b) contain any
material misstatement,

The company has not declared any dividend during the year

Based on our examination which included test checks the company have used an
accounting software for maintaining its books of account which has a feature of
recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the
course of our audit, we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature
being tampered with.

For Laxminiwas & Co.

Hyderabad
Date: 30 -0~ 202 W
UDIN: 54 01 S9¢ FEk FSRSFEIL

dAfcountants
- tration Number: 0111685
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Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

~

The Annexure referred to in the Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of the Company
on the financial statements for the year ended 315t March, 2024, we report that:

(i} a. The Company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars including
quantitative details and situation of property plant & equipment and intangible assets.

b. The Company has carried out physical verification of all its property plant & "
equipment during the year. In our opinion, the frequency of verification is reasonable
considering the size of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

c. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
are held in the name of the Company except the Guest house as specified in Note. 25.

d. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not revalued its
property, plant and equipment or intangible assets or both during the year.

e. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceeding initiated or are
pending against the company for holding any benami property under the Benami
Transaction Prohibition Act 1988.

(ii) a) The company has no inventory; accordingly, the provisions of clause 2 of the CARQ, 2020
are not applicable.

b) According to the information and explanations are given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the company has not been sanctioned a working
capital limit in excess of Five crore rupees, in aggregate from banks or financial institutions
on the basis of security of current assets.

{lif) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examinations of the records of the company, the company has not made investments in,
provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans or advances in the nature of
loans, secured or unsecured, to companies; firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any
other parties. Accordingly, para 3(iji) (a), (b}, (c), {d), (e) and {f} are not applicable to
the company and hence not commented upon,

{iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, Company has not undertaken any transactions within the
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purview of section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly, para 3(iv) of the order is not
applicable to the company, hence not commented upon. N

{v) The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 (as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon.

{vi) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Central Government has not
prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of the Act, in respect of
the services rendered by the Company. Therefore, the Para 3(vi) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon

{vii} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, in respect of statutory dues:

a. The company is generally regular in depositing with appropriate authorities
undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth tax, Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value added
tax, Goods and Service Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues applicable to it as on
March 31, 2024. No undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident fund,
income tax, sales tax, value added tax, duty of customs, service tax, Goods and Service
Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at March 31, 2024 for
a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b. According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records, there are no dues of Income tax, Sales tax, Wealth Tax,
Service tax, Customs duty, Excise duty, Value added tax, Goods and Service Tax and
Cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate authorities on account of
any dispute.

(viii} According to the information and explanations given to us, all the transactions have been
recorded completely and there have not been any tax assessments during the year under
Income Tax Act, 1961. Therefore, the Para 3{viii} of the Order is not applicable to the
Company and hence not commented upon

(ix} (a) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has.not

defaulted in repayments of loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest thereon _
to any lender, hence the same is not applicable

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or any other lenders.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examinations of the records of the company, the company has not obtained term loans
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{x)

(x1)

therefore, the Para 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence
not commented upon b

(d} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
obtained any short-term loans during the year. Therefore, the Para 3(ix) (d) of the
Order is net applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

() According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not
have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Therefore, the Para 3(ix} (&) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

{f} According to the information and explanations given to us, the company does not
have any subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures. Therefore, the Para 3(ix) (f) of the
Order s not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

{a) The Company did not raise any money by way of initial public offer or further public
offer (including debt instruments) and term loans during the year. Accordingly,
paragraph 3 (x}(a} of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, the company has not
made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible
debentures (fully, partially optionally convertible) during the year, accordingly,
paragraph 3 (x){b) is not applicable.

(a) Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true
and fair view of the Financial Statements and according to the information and
explanations provided by the management, we report that no fraud by the Company or
no material fraud on the Company by the officers and employees of the Company has
been noticed or reported during the year.

(b} As no fraud has been reported during the year, hence the compliance with Para 3
(xi){b) of the order is not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, there were no whistle-
blower complaints in the company. Therefore, the Para 3 (xi} (c) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

The Company is not Nidhi Company. Therefore, Para 3 (xii) (a}, _(b). and (¢} of the Order
is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination

of the records of the Company, transactions with the related parties are in compliance
with sections 177 and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of such transactions
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(xiv)

{(xv)

(xvi)

{xvii}

{xviii)

(xix)

have been disclosed in the financial statements as required by the apphcab}e accounting
standards.

(a) Based on our examination of the records of the Company and in accordance with
provisions of Companies Act, 2013 based on the size and nature of the business, internal
audit is applicable to the company.

(b) The reports of the Internal Auditors for the period under audit were considered hy
the statutory auditor

According to the information and explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the Company has not entered into non-cash transactions
with directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xv}) of the
Order is not applicable.

(a) The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act 1934. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company has not conducted any Non-
Banking Financial or Housing Finance activities, hence para 3 (xvi) (b) of the order is

not applicable to the company.

(¢} According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, the company is not a core investment
company, hence para 3 {xvi) (c) of the order is not applicable to the company.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the company, neither the company nor its group of
company is a core investment company, hence para 3 (xvi) (d) of the order is not
applicable to the company.

The company has not incurred any cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year.

On the basis of financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanyin g the financial
statements, there are no material uncertainty exists as on the date of audit report. The
Company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing on the date of balance sheet.
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(xx)  According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on the
examination of records of the company. The company is not subjected to compliance
requirement with respect to section 135 of The Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the
Para 3 (xx] {a) & (b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company and hence not
commented upon.

(xxi)  According to the information and explanation provided to us and based on the
examination of records of the company, it does not hold any subsidiary, Joint venture
and associate, Therefore, the Para 3 (xxi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

For Laxminiwas & Co.
Chartered Accountants

irtner :
embership number: 015987

Hyderabad,
Date: 3¢5 - 2024
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Annexure - B to the Auditors’ Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i} of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Adilakshmi
Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KL] Plastics Limited) {“the Company”) as of 31st
March 2024 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting {the
“Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient
conduct of its business, including adherence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information. As
required under the Act, Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014
(hereinafter referred as "the Account Rules”) states that for the financial year commencing
on or after the 1st day of April 2023, every company which uses accounting seftware for
maintaining its books of account, shall use only such accounting software which has a
feature of recording audit trail of each and every transaction, creating an edit log of each
change made in the books of account along with the date when such changes were made
and ensuring that the audit trail cannot be disabled.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance
Note") and the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal
financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financia} Controls and, both issued by
the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require
that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procédures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness.
Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an
understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a
material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of
inteynal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's
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judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error. ™

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our audit opinion oen the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial

reporting.
‘Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial contro} over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles.

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that :

{1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly
reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company;

(2} provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a
material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or impreper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any
evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial reporting may become
inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

in our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectively as at 315t March, 2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in
the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by
the Instjtute of Chartered Accountants of India.
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For Laxminiwas & Co.
Chartered Accountants ~
Firm's regi ,tratjion number: 0111688

Hyderabad,
Date: 2p—0C—-202H

UDIN: 91, 0|s403RKESRSAZ T
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Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KL} Plastics Limited)
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3istMarch 2024
{All amounts are in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

(2)
(a) Right of
(c} Financial Assets
... 10ther Finzancial assets
;Total Non - Current Assets

5

(b} Financial Assets

23.49

. [Cash and cash eguivalents o
(ii}0ther financial assets

134771

{c),
d

iTotal Carrent Assels

{a) Equity shave capital

() Otherequity
T

Nen-current Habilities

(a) Financial Liabilides
()Other fong term liabilities

(b) Leasing Liabiliges
{b) Deferred tax liabilities {net)

Current labllities

{a) Financial Liabilities

{i)Trade payables

MSME
Other than MSME

......... 12

{ii)Other financial liabilities

(b) Lease Liabilities

iTotal Current Liabiiities

ELTH ; ;

The accompanying notes are integral part of the financial statements

For Laxminiwas & Co

M.No: 015987

Date : 30th May 2024
Place: Hyderabad

4

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
or Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited {Formerly known as KLJ Plastics Limitec
CIN:L25209TG1978PLCO02Z334

S
Deepak Bajaj

Wheole Time Director
DIN:0G191638

o™

Halpana Seth
Birector
DIN:069249093

Laxmi Narayan Sunthwal
Chief Financial officer

7

Bivva Bajaj
Company Secretary




Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited {Formerly known as KL] Plastics Limited)
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE HALF YEAR ENDED 3st March 2024
(All amounts are in lakhs, unless otherwise stated}

iRevenue from operatons
[Other income

1. To

 Expenses . . .

Cost of Materials Consemed . 17 117.60 520.00
Employee benefits expense o 18 Fie; oo £.03
Depreciation and amortization expense . 19 o 184: 097}
Finance costs ‘ . 20 B 4494 ) 64,66 |

i0ther expenses
LTotal expenses S \
Tofit/{foss) before share of {profit) fioss of an associate and a joint "
enture, exceptional iteins and tax from continulng operations

Share of (profit)/1oss of an associate and 4 joi
‘Revenue from operations

Exceptional Items[Profit on Sale of Asser)
Profit before tax from continuing eperatiol

Tax expense ) .
Current tax 24,32 25.30
Deferred tax - Income(-) / Expenditure (+) 22 B 56.80 (16.45)
Income Tax Refund Written off of eatller years

I¥ Total Tax Expense SRS N

Profit for the year from continuing operations ) ]
Discontinoed operations

Profit/{loss) before tax for the year from discontinued operations
Tax Income/ {expense] of discontinued operations — .
Prafit/ (Joss) for the year from discontinued operations

Profit/[Joss) for the year
Profitfor the year

Other Comprehensive Income
1 tems that will natbe reclassified to Profit or Loss -
11, income tax relating to ftems that witl net be reclassified to Profit or Less e
ill, tems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss

Iv. Income tax relating to ltems that will be reclassified to Profit or Loss
Totat other comprehensive income, net of taves

Total Income for the period g
IX.Basic & Diluted Earnings per Share 27 80 | 9|
| ]
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
For Laxminpvas k Co For Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formeriy known as K1 Plastics Limited)
Chartered A¢codhtants - FRN : 0111685 CIN:L25209TG1978PLL002334

~~
epak Bajaf 4 ™4 mi Na:.‘ayn'l‘ _S:n;;ﬂ

Whole Time Director  Chiel Financial officer

M.No: p15987 DiN:08191638
V‘,.BWQ b
Date : 30th May 2024 Kalpana Seth Divyd Bajai
PMace: Ryderabad Director Company Secretary
DIN:06949098
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Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KLJ Plastics Linsited)
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st Maych 2024
{AH amounts are in lakhs, unless otherwise stated)

. ’ | Year ended 31-03-2024 | Year ended 31-03.2023
Particulars rearen i :
S RS BS)

A CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

_ Netprofit /

Adjustments for: .
. _Inzerest Unwinding
.. Depreciation

. Lease Expenses

interest - Others

' Operating Profit before Working capital £hanges

Ad;usméﬁﬂ for working capital ch

. {Increase)/ Decrease Other Financial Assets od 264,50 1.67
_Increase/ (Decrease) Other Current Liabilities 0.66 0,90}

_ NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES {Before Tax) o - 255.65 - ops
. Less: Tax Paid {23.93} (14.69)
_NET CASH FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES () T I X {14.61)
B.CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: _ -

Purchase Of Fixed Assets [0.21)! -
__Interest others & Ind AS Adjustment . 22,83 28.59

NET CASH FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES (B) T - 2850
€. CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES: }
... Lease liabilities payments ST S {212}

Repayment of Preference share . .
__Ind AS Adjustment {270.18)
" 'NET CASH FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES [<) LAy T

D. Net Increase f{Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalent {A+B+()
Opening Balance in Cash and Cash Equivalents
Closing Balance in Cash and Cash Equivalents

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of

For Adflakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formedy known as RL] Plastics Eimited)
ants - FRN: $111685 CIN:L25209TGI97TSPLCOR2334

2= oW

e Narayan Sunthwal
Whole Time Director  Chief Financial officer
.No { 015987 Bin:08191638
v\,ow{ Ce
Date : 30th May 2024 Kalpana Seth Divya Bajaj
Place: Hyderabad Pirector Company Secretary
DIN:06949098

43



Adilakshini Enlerprises Limited {Formerly known as K1} Plasties Limited)
Statement of Changes in Equity
{Ali amounts are in lakhs, uniess otherwise stated)

A, Egqukty Share Caplial R
o Particulars

Enlanece as ot 31 March , 2023

Amourt

Chenges in Equity Share Capital due Lo prior period errors -

‘Restated balance at the beginning of the Eﬂrrvé;;;l?é};EITiaé v

period .

;in ec are capitaf during the year ! -
Balanczasatd April 2023 . -
Changes in Equity Share Capital due te prior period errors -

Reswated balance at the beginning of the curreat reporting )
period
Changes i eguity share cap

Balance as at 31 March, 2024

R R

25282

iBalance a5 ef 1st April 2022 R X
_Changes in accounting policy or prior perled srrers .
Comprehensive Income for the cu
Blvidends

LG

566

¥or Laxminiwas & Co For and on behall of the Board of Directors of
Chartered Accountanis For Adllakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as K1) Plastics Limited}
CINL25209AP1978PLOD02334

ro- =

. ) Deepak Bajaj arayan Sunthwal
Whale Time Plrector Chief Financial officer
Din:08191638
M.No: 015987
'l/{,@vpd’w
Kalpana Seth . Divya Bajaj
Date : 30th May 2024 Mrector Company Secretary
Flace: Ryderabad PIN:06949088



Adilalestini Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KL Plastics Limited)
Kotes forming part of the financial statements

Y]

i 2.0

2.3

23

24

25

iCorporate Information

i

L Aditakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KL) Plastics Limited) (the Company) was incorporated on 09th August, 1978,

Significant accounting policies

H

Statement of Compliance

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared Ih accordance with Indlan Accounting standards (Ind AS) notified under the Companies {Indlzn
Accounting Standards} Rules, 2015 and Companies Accounting Standard (Amenidment Rules 2018}

i

§
:
i
i
!
)
i
i
:
1
i
i

Basis of Preparation and presentation

The financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for certain financial Instruments that are measured at fair vakues at the and of each
reporting perlod, as explained in the accounting policies below.

Historical cost s generally based on fair value of the consideration given I exchange for goods and services

Falr value fs the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement
date, regardless of whether that price Is directly obsetvable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an-asset or a liability, the
company takes Into account the characteristics of the asset or l2bility if market partictpants would take those characteristics inte account when pricing the asset or|
Habllity at the measurement date. Falr value for measurement and / or disclosure purposes in these financial statements ks determined on such basis, except for,
'measurements that have some stmilarities to fair value but are not fafr value. such as net reallsable vafue in Ind AS 2,

{Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions

The preparation of the Company’s financial statements fequires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of;
Tevenues, expenses, assets and Bablllties, and the accompanylng disclosures, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities. Uncertalnty about these assumptions and
estimates could result In outcomes that require a material adjustment to the carrying amount of assets or lfabilities affected in future periods,

The management belleves that the estimates used fn preparation of financial statements are prudent and reasonable.

Current versus nen-current classtfication

The Company presents assets and liabilities in the balance sheet based on current/ non-current classification. An asset Is treated as current wher it is;
{1} Expected tobe realised or intended to be sold or consumed in normal operating cycle

i{11) Held primarily for the purpose of trading

{{lify Expected to be realised within twelve menths after the reporting period, or

(Iv} Cash or cash equivalent uniess restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability for at least twelve months after the reporting period

(v) Investments will be classifles as cash and cash equtvalents, only when it has a short term rmaturity of three months or less from the date of acquisition. Investments

in shares are excluded from cash & cash equivalents unless they are In substance cash equivalents.

All other assets are classified as non-current.

A liability Is current when:

(8} Itis expected to be settled in normal operating cycle

{if} Itis held primarily for the purpose of trading

(iii} ltJs due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting period, or

(iv) There Is no unconditlonal right to defer the settlement of the Hability for at Jeast twelve months after the reporiing period
The company classifies all other Habliides as non-current,

Fair value measnrement

Fair value Is the price that would be received 1o sell an asset or pald to transfer a Nabillty in an erderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based on the presumption that
the transaction to sell the agset or transfer the llability takes place elther:

{) Inthe principal market for the asset or Habllity, or

(if} In the absence ol 2 principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liabillty

A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a market particlpant’s abllity to generate economic benefits by using the asset In Its highest and
best use or by selling it to another market parttelpant that would use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the clrcumstances and for which sufficlent data are available to measure falr value, maximising the use
af ralavant nhearuahla inmite and minimicing the ucs af itnahesrvahls e

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the company has determined classes of assets and labilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or
liability and the level of the fair value hierarchy as explained above. This note sumsmarises accounting policy for fair value. Othier falr value related disclosures are given

fn the relevant notes,
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2.7

]

‘Taxes

‘eime of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

‘Revenue recognition
Revenue is recegnised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the Company and the revenue can be reliably messured, regardiess of
-when the payment is being made, Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received of recejvable, faking into accounht contractually defined terms of

{
H
i

'navment and excluding taxes or duties coliected on behalf of the povernment.

Sale of goods

Revenue from the salc of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership of the geods have passed to the buyer, usually on delivery of the

(goods, Revenue from the sale of goods 18 measured at the fafr value of the consideration received or recelvable, net of returns and allowances, trade discounts a.,d

volume rebates, i
Interestincome §
Interest Incoms from financial asset is recognised when it is probable that the economic berefits flow to the company and the amount of income can be measured!
refiably. Interest income is accrued on a time basis, by reference to the principal sutstanding and at the effective interest appiicable, which is the rate that exac'iw
discounts estimated future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset to the agset's net carrying amount on Initial recognition. i

Deferred tax is provided using the Habllity method on temporary differences between the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financiat
reporting purposes at the reporting date.

Deferred tax liabdlities are recognised for all taxsble temporary differences, except:
(i} When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or an asset or liability in a transaction that Is not a business combination and, at the

{11} In respect of taxable temporary differences assoclated with investments in subsldiarfes, associates and interests in joint ventures, when the timing of the reversal off
the temnorary diffarences can he ronteafled and it is nrohable that the temnarary differences will ant reverse In the fareseeshle fiture

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temparary differences, the carry forward of unused tax credits and any unused tax losses, Deferred tax assets are
recogrised to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be avzllable against which the deductible temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax
credits and unused tax losses can be utilised, except:

€1} When the deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the intidal recognition of an asset or liability In a transaction that is not a
'business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss

(i) Tnn respect of deductible temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates and interests in joint vebtures, deferred tax assets arc
recognised only to the extent that it is probable that the temporary differences will reverse in the foreseeable future and taxable profit will be available against which

the temnnrary differenrac ran ha utlicad
Fhe carrylng amount of deferred tax assets is revlewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that It Is no Jonger probable that sufficient taxable profit will be

avaflable to alfow all or part of the deferred tax asset to be utllised. Unrecognised deferred tax assets ave re-assessed at each reporting date and are recognised to the

extent that it has become probable that future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
Deferred tax velating to ltems recognised outside profit or loss Is recognised ousside profit or loss (elther in other comprehensive ncome or in equity}. Deferred tax

items are recognised in correfation to the underlying transaction either in OCI or directly In equity.
Deferred tax assets and deferred tax Habilides are offset if a legally enforceable right exists to set off current tax assets agalnst current tax labilities and the deferred

taxes relate to the same taxable entity and the same taxation authority.

Property, plant and equipment i
i

Fixed assets are stated at cosy, net of accumulated depreciation and accumulated imprirment losses, If any. The cost comprises purchase price, non refundable taxes and!
directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to its present locatien and conditlon for the intended use. Ary trade giscounts and rebates are deducted in arriving at the
purchase price. ,

The Company has elected to regard the carrying values of Freehold Jand and buildings as deemed cost since they were broadly comparable to fair value. Accordingly,
the company has net opted for Fair Valuation of property at 1 April 2016,
Depreciation on tangible flxed assets has been provided on the straight-line method as per the useful life prescribed in Schedule If to the Companles Act, 2013
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1loss for the year when the contributions are due.

iDe-recognitior and subsequém cost
:Subsequent costs incurred for replacement of = major component of an asset should be included in the asset’s carrying cost or recognised as a separgte asset, as.
‘apuronriate, The carrving value of the revlaced comaponent should be charged to Profit and Loss account when replaced. :
:Pe-recognition §
An ttem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initizlly recognised Is derecognised upon disposal or when na future economic benefits are expected;
fmm its use or disposal. Any gain orloss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the careylng amount
sof the asset) is inchuded in the Income statement when the asset is derecognised.

;inventories

i

ginventor!es are valued at the lower of cost and net reatisable value. :
§Costs incarred in bringing each product to fts present location and condition are accounted for as follows: E

(i) Raw materiats: cost includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location aad condition. Cost is determined o'zs
rweighted average basis..

{11} Fintshed goods and work In progress: cost Includes cost of direct materials and labour. Cost is determined on weighted average basis,

{ifi} Traded goods: cost Includes cost of purchase and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present foration and condition. Cost is determined on
weighted average basis.

Net realisable value (s the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estimated costs of completion and the estimated costs necessary to make the
enie

Provisions
General

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation {legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, It is prohable thst an cutflow of resources
embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a refiable estimate can be made of the amount of the obiigation.

if the effect of the time value of meney is materlal, provislons are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects,

when approprlate, the risks specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase in the provision due to the

vassage of time Is recoenised as a flnance cost

Retlrement and other employee beneifits
Employee benefits include provident fund, employee state insurance scheme, gratulty fund and compensated absences.

Retirement beneflt in the form of provident fund is a defined contribution scheme. The contributions to the provident fund are charged to the statement of profit and

Financial instruments

A financial instrument Is any coniract that gives rise to a financlal asset of one entity and 3 financial liahility or equity lnstrument of another entity.
Financial assets

All financial assets are recognised Tnitislly at fair value plus, in the case of flnancial assets not recorded at fair value through profit or loss, transaction cests that are
attributable to the acquisition of the financial asset, Purchases or sales of financial assets that require delivery of assets within a time frame established by regulation or
convention in the market place (regular way trades} are recognised on the trade date, Le, the date that the company commiss to purchase or sell the asset.

Subsequient measkrement

For purposes of subsequent measurement, financial assets are classified in four categories:

(i} Debt instruments at amortised cost

(if) Debt instruments at fair value through other comprehenstve income (FYTOCI)

{if)Debt instruments, derivatives and equity tnstruments a¢ fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)
(v} Equity instremennts teasured at fair value through other comprehensive income IFYTOCN
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fand
ib} Contractual terms of the asset give rise on specified dates to cash fiows that are solely paymients of principal and interest {SPPI) on the principal amount outstandin
Thls category is the most relevant to the company. After Inftlal measurement, such financial assets are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective

Debt ,! strume s ot amortised cost
‘debtinstrument’ Is measured at the amortised cost if both the following conditions are met:
The asset is held within 2 business model whose objective is te hold assets for collecting contractual cash Aows.

terest rate {EiR) method,

Equity investments

All equity investments in scope of Ind AS 109 are measured at fair value. Equity instruments which are held for trading and contingent coasideration recognised by an
acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS193 applies are dassified as at FVTPL. For all other equity instruments, the company may make an irrevocable
election to present In other comprehensive income subsequent changes in the fair value, The company mzkes such election on an instrument by- instrument basis. The
classification is made on initial recognition and s irrevocable,

if the company decldes to classify an equity instrument as at FYTOC, then all fals value changes on the instrument,

exciuding dividends, are recognized in the OCI. There is no recycling of the amounts from OCI to P&L, even on sale of investment. However, the company may transfer;

ithe cumulatlve gain or loss within eguity.

‘A financlal asset (or, where applicable, a part of a financial asset o part of a group of similar financial assets) is

primarBy derecognised (i.e, removed from the Group’s consoltdated balance sheet) when:

(i) The rights to recelve cash flows from the asset have expired, or

{4} The company has transferred Its rights to receive cash flows from the asset or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without material
delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either i
{a) the company has transferred substantjatly al} the risks and rewards of the asset, or {b) the company has neither trapsferred nor retained substantially all the risks]
and rewards of the asset. hut has transferrad enntrol nf the asser.

Financial Habllites

Financial labilitles are classified, at initla] recognitlon, as financial Habfilties at fair value through profit or loss, loans and borrowings, payables, or as derivatives;

designated as hedging instruments In an effective hedge, as appropriate,
All financial ftabilities are recognised initially at fair value and, In the case of toans and borrowings and paysbles, net of directly attributable trapsaction costs,

The company's financlal llabilities include trade and other payables, icans and borrowings Including bank overdrafts, financlal guarantee contracts and derivative
financial instruments.

Subsequent measyrement

The measurement of financial Habilities depends on thelr classification, as described below:

Loans engd barrowinas

This Is the category most relevant to the company. After initial recognition, interest-bearing loans and borrowings are subsequently measured at amortised cost using
the EIR method. Gains and Josses are recognésed in profit or Joss when the labllties are derecognised as well as through the EIR amortlsation process.

Amortised cost Is calculated by taking inte account any discount or premium on acquisition and fees or costs that are an integral part of the EIR The EIR amortisation Is
included as finance costs kn the stement of profit and loss.

Derecognition
A Anancial Hablitty is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires. When an existing financial Nability is replaced by
another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or thie terms of an existing Hability are substantially modtfied, such an exchange or modification is
treated as the derecognition of the original labillty and the recognition of a new liability. The difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the

statement of orofit or loss.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent In the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term deposits with an original maturity of three months or Jess, which are
sublect to an insignificant risk of changes in value,

For the purpose of the statement of cash fiows, cash and cash equivalents consist of cash and short-term deposits, as defined above, net of outstanding bank overdrafts
as thev are censidered an inteeral vart of the Companv's cash manacement '
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{Continzent Assets are neither recoenised nor disclosed in the financial statements.

Earnings per share

fBasic earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (lass) after tax {including the post tax effect of extraordinary items, if any) by the weighted awarage%
;:number of equity shares outstanding during the year, .
{Biluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) after tax {including the post tax effect of extraordinary ltems, if any) as adjusted for dividend,g
jinterest and other charges to expense or incomne {net of any attributable taxes) relating to the difutive potential equity shares, by the weighted average number of:
fequity shares constdered for deriving basic earnings per share and the weighted average number of equity shares which could have heen issued on the conversion of all!
iditutive potential equity shares.
{Potential equity shares are deemed to be dilutive only if their conversion to equity shares would decrease the net profit per share from continuing ordinary operations.;
Potential dilutive equity shares are deemed to be converted as at the beginning of the perlod, unless they have been issued at 2 later date. The dilutive potentia} equity!
shares are adjusted for the proceeds receivable had the shares been actually issued at fair value {i.e. average market value of the outstanding shares), Dilutive potential’
equity shares are determined independently for each period presented, The number of equity shares and potentially dilutive equity shares are adjusted for share spljts'
{/ reverse share splits end bonus shares, 3s appropriate.

Impatrment of assets

‘The carrying values of assets / cash generating units at each balance sheet date are reviewed for impairment. If any indication of impalrment exists, the recoverable
amount of such assets is estimated and impairment is recognlsed, if the carrying amount of these assets exceeds their recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is
the greater of the net selling price and their value in use. Value in use is arrived at by discounting the future cash flows to their present vatue based on an appropriate
discount factor. When there is indication that an impairment loss recognised for an asset In earlier accounting perlods no longer exists or may have decreased, such
reversal of impalrment loss is recornised in the Statement of Profit and Loss, excent in case of revalued assets.

Provisions and contingencles

A provision Is recognised when the Company has a present obligation as a result of past events and it & probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle
the obligation {n respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. Provisions {excluding retizement benefits} are not discounted to their present value and are
determined based on the best estimate required to settde the obligation at the balance sheet date. These are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect
the current best estimates. Contingent liabilities are disclosed in the Notes, Contlngent assets are not recognised in the financlal statements,

‘Contingent lability is disclosed for:

« Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the control of the Company or .
= Present obligations arising from past events where it is niot probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate of the
amount of the obligation cannot be made,

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products / activities of the Company and the rormal time between acquisition of assets and their realisation in cash or cash equivalents, the
Company has determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of clasgification of s assets and liabilftles as current and non-current.
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Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KLJ Plastics Limited}
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024

_ Unsecured, considered good
Deposits

R —

.. BalancesWithBanks T 0T T
Current Accounts 051. 2327

A D

142689 | 1,337.06

134771

‘ ‘Advance Tax paid
 TDS Recejvables -
Less : Provision for Income tax

S 10‘50

. 10.64 ¢
 (2530)
(4.17)




Adllakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly knoven as KLT Plagtiey Lindied)
KOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCE 35,2024
{ABamountsare inlakhs, unfess otberwire stated)

S Shore g
* Partieuiar . )

10/-ParVame
ertible Preforence Shares of Rs, 100

30.00

Euity Shares of R 10/ Bar ¥alus 368
788,740 (FY 2019-20: 9.54,446) Redeemable Non Convertible Preference Share of Rs.300° _-'758'_?4 ) 73374
Fota) 81874 BiR74

9
sEquity shares
At the commencement of the year
{issiied during the yesr

iOutstanding at the end of thie year

KL

el Y
| lya Lol Jafty
Hemant [ain; 670 -
Kame! Jain 0.14 4E7% z 014
Pushp Jsin XD i AETH - 0.14
Sushila Patawari e . 033 . £17%, . 0.3
TMang] La} Setiia [T . 5.33% B [x2)
| 0.17% - 0.0t
ORI 0.07% LA S 0.08
S 8.07% S -
6.07% . -
- e 2.07%] - -
0.17%] - -
hhhhhh 0.10% ot -
- 007N .
— - 0.07%, -
0.07% - -
2.07% - - B
; an I 0.07% - e
Suman Sethia e - DO7%! b z
YanudhaSethis 0.00 207% : .
0.00 0.07% -
.00 207% .
0,00 9.07% - .
058 19.33% - -
— 34z 067% . -
Sumermal Patawari Family Trust 409 230% .
ranal Patavwar] Family Trust 04 D.45% . - .
| Prug 0,20 6.57% . 020 5.67%
Prodentist Equity fund Limited 020 £67% : .20 | 667%] .
|2ndcap Financial Limbted 0.00 ; 0.07% - 0.00 | 0075 .
Kenhaiyalabain e 3322 . N 26203
| KL] Plasticizery Lud .. f4ES 5.135 -
KLIRESOURCESUMITED 1 2.00 ) 06,1521



Addekshmi Interprises Limited {Forms iy hnown 25 KLY Plastics Limived}
ROTES ON ACCOUNES ¥enL THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 33,2084

S ASHRIRLI A o1 FL-03-2005

e Leasé Lixsiicies
Frovision for frace Habitty-Non Cu.rr:-m Lisbility 535
575 -

- Diker finknciat] Ae W IO BT
7.88,540 Proferance Shares of s 208/ Par Value Fally Paidup Freseat vabie 5108 71780
{Refey boty pe 771 ’ : .
49108 75788 .

'ea) entstanding duer of creditors other

than mirmo enterprises ahd smpl!
memses freforpeicbelowy

[Dspiived Dires - MSME
Disputed Dues - Othery
Yotat

HSME
Crthers

Dirnored Duse - MSME
Dispured Duce - Otheis
Tom)

The Minissry of Micro, Sl and Medin Erderprifes hus issued 23 Gfice Mrmoruntum daed 26 Axpig 7008 which recominchds that the Micre snd Smatl Enterprises chould mentien b their
sorrespondence with Bz tastomers the pr Number 25 aticrizyd] 3ftet Ming of the ke the disdesare I respect #f e xtmoknls prpeble fo sch entorprises a5
at the reperting dete 3z been made tn the fh f bared on i rred end avaBable with the Cumpeay. Further, i e view of v tstage i, thy impact of imerest, If any, fat
anay b ayaldhe in accordance veith thr provisionr of the Micra, Sinst) and Medium Enterpriscr Devrlopmen Act, 2006 (the MEWED Act™) i not expectod t4 be matcrial, The Comeany has 2oz reccived any
clairn for ioterest from any supplicr under the sald Act.

Dirclowres regaived ander Setrien 13 wf e Mivro, Seal and Medism . M2}
Emterprisex Dewrlogment det, Hit AiMerdd

B The poienipat aomad and the neerest die Senocs ssining wpid i ooy supnte

#4 p1 vhe el pf the peried:

- Privwinal -
+ bobvert -
1 The anwies of fewered poid by the Company in ke of Secion 1605 e MSMED)

Ac. ong wih the ymoag of the o tix: mmphier beyvondt :

dase during the perid,

1) The atvound of the p 0 o guad f beyond the

arpeosibed day durton each scconntig year

i) ¥be amovn of aigren duc and pryatde [or the perisd of dely. i makite. psyioct
{witich Fave beo paid b Sy the appoBiees oy daring the year) bu witho
»ikting the fmraaas spucified wdor he MEMED Act.
v} The s of Seren) pocrued and remeanig wpeid or the eal of sach sccoursing .
.
) Tha wenoua o fuvshcr inmerest nezmdning due iad prynile evers ki the nending
vears, ol sl doip whessdhe Brerest docs i alerve arc schanlly pard i ihe smell
Rt the panpioses of ébationvance ss n dedurabe expendies wada Section
23 wFthe MSMED Act. —

here .
Jmterest Security Deporie
Soteras on.T Refind
Other Incame

Purchare - Folyinrr

Solarics & Allowancer 81 -

$iaif welfars expenses ooi
iz
Leare enarnaent dlarsnce
nsurance for sl awd athers
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Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited {Formerly known as KLJ Plastics Limited)
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024

Depre: 1\ PPE
..:Depreciation on ROU Asset

ank Charges and Commission
iIntereston Incometax
nterest on leased liability

_.Professional & Legal expenses

‘Postage & Courles Charges
___ iGeneral office expenses
;StockExchangeLisdngEg§§ s

___Rent- Office

..., Advertisement Charges

written off
.. Interest on delayed GST pay

:Interest On TDS Payment

. {16.45).

iss)

S4-



Adilakshml Enterprises Limited {Formerly ktiown as KLF Piastics Limited)
NOTES ON ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ERDED MARCH 31,2024

23 Financial instruments

1} Falr values hlerarchy

Financigl assets and financial Habilities measured at fair vaue in the statement of financial position are grouped into
three levels of @ fair vatue hierarchy. The three levels are defined based os the observability of signifitant inputs 1o the
measurement, as follows:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadizsted) in active markets for identical assets or lisbilities;

Level 2: The faiv valoe of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market Is determined using valuation
techniques which maximise the use of observable marker data and rely as little as possible on entity specific estimates,

Level 3: inputs for the assel or liabllity that are not based on observable market data {unabiservable inputs).

33-Mar-24

Financial Asset —
Investment In guoted mutual fund - - - . R

[ Finzntial Liability )
__Preference Shere 447.56 - - T

Total 447.66 . N -

ar.23

iFinanclai Asset
Envestment in quoted mutuat fund - - - N

tFinanclal Liabilty -
Preference Share 717.69 - - .
Total 717.69 - . .

Financial risk management

The Company's financlal risk management is an integral part of how to plan and execute its buslness strategles. The
Company’s activirles expose it 10  varlety of financlal risks: credit risk, quidity risk azd market risk. The Company's
primary focus Is o foresee the unpredictability of financlal markets and seek to minimise potenttal adverse effects on
its financizt performance. :

Credi risk

Credlt risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a customer or counterparty tc a financiaf Instrument falls to
meet its covtractual obligations and arises principally from the Company’s receivables from tustomers and oans
given. Credit risk arises from cash held with banks and financial institutions, as wel} as credit exposure to clients,
including ovistanding accounts receivabies, The maximum exposure to credit risk Is equal to the rarrying vatoe of the
financlal sssets. The objective of managing counterparty credit risk )s to prevent losses in fipzncial assets. The
Compzny assesses the credit quality of the counterporties, taking Into account thetr Ainanclal positien, past experience

Liguidity risk

Liguidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeling the obligations assoclated with its
financial habliities that are settfed by delivering cash or another financial asset. The Company’s approach to managing
liguidity is to ensure, as far a5 possible, that it will have sufficient liquidity To meet Its llabilities when they zre due,
under both normat and stressed conditlons, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the

Market risk

Market risk 15 the risk that changes in market prices - such as foretgn exchange rates and Interest rates - will affect the
Company’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market risk mansgement is to
manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while optimising the recurn,

24 Preference Share
The company has allotted 9,54,446 redeemabls Non convertible preference share of Rs. 100/« each at par by
conversion of Secured Loans/Unsecured / Gther outstanding Pues/liabilities, In the FY 2020-21, 1,65,706 preference
share are redeemed at par @ Hs.100 and remaining 7,868,740 red ble Non convertible preference share which
were due for redemption in the current year has been axtended fot redemption in FY 2028-29 at par @ 160/ per share
aggregating 1o Rs. 7,88,74,00C based on request by company's preference shareholders to company's board of
directors and approved through resclution passed at the board meeting (1/2023-24) on 20th May 20823,

25 Share capital
Share Capital of the company was reduced In eariier years from 3,00,00,000 [Divided into 30,00,000 equity share of
Rs.10 /- edch to Re.30,00,000 {Bivided into 30,00,000 equity share of Rs.) /- each) and said 30,00,000 equity shares of
Rs, 1/-{Rupee one only) be consolidated and divided into 300000 equity share of Rs, 10/ (Rupee Ten only) each.
Reduction having dbeen confirmed by an-order of Hon'ble High Court, Andhra Pradesh.

26 Building litigation

The Building Includes fis. 19,04,551/- Value of Guest house that is not in the possession of the company. The
owrership of the butlding and sale transaction is challenged in the Civll Court 31 Hyderahad to declare the transaction
null and void.

%7 Earning per sharg

31-Mar-24 31-Mar-23
Profit/ loss for the period 239,81 2644
Number of ordinary ghare outstandin 3 3
Estning per share 7994 8.£8
Face value of share T 19

5%



Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited (Formerly known as KL Plastics Limited)
NOTES OGN ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024

28 Related party transactions

Naote a: Detalls of related parties

:
¥
i
!
i

Kote: b Detafls of related party transactions

Amoant In Rs,
H ; ] i i
h : i ! 1 Amournt owed
i H Interest |
i : Loantaken/ | {Repayment)/ | Lt/ (Due
£ Partfcilars : Year ended {Clven} I Receipt ?m ;’ From} the
g ; ) . ; related party
! ; 1 [106.40) {1,337.08)
f i : 363D 076N 14289

Sale of Palymer (HOPE)

B s,
31/03/2024
FParticulars ;

. S
11570

Petroplast Ltd

K

[
H 31/03/2024
Amt

439 ¢

0.08

]
!
|3

Stafl Wellare Expenses -

The Company hes ralsed fands by issue of redeemable preference share and had planned Lo iovest these funds in development of the business. However due to postponement of plaaned xctivities, these funds were
29 parked with a related entity i trder to aveid the epportunity ioss to the compary for a temporary petiod, Once the planned sctivities are initiated, these funds wil} be utiiized in the business. The company does pot
haveany intention £o get involved or engaged in clivity i the nature of financial services/assistance.

30 FPrevious year figures have been regrouped / reasranged wh 7

31 Ratio analysis

; T 7 E i e 5 .
Ratio N - Current Period g:’ W5 o varkmee éll_ﬂwnfww_lfhme
oo : o jreed | v
(3] Cutrent Ratio, Current Assets Currens lisbilites j;e:.s& {27540 75% 5:';"; 3::;;""” ear tax llabllities were all and tax ascets
T i Shareholder's I [ {Inerease in other romprehensive income during tse vear and
[b) Debt-Equity Ratio, o ] ]ETatal Debt Equity {956 .24 55% ) Idecrease n preference shure caplial dog 1o wetes off
f¢] Debt Service Coverage Ratio, {Earnings available for | Dbt Service 0.58 j0.05 1049% iIncvease in profits during the year and decrease of
S O debtgervice YRR o8 (preference cepital duetowrite off ]
| Average ! i |
{d) Return an Bquity Ratic, i Net Profitsafier taxes i Sharehoider's 032 le.05 744y,
l |
N— | (Equity _— A S SO
(€} inventary ternuver ratio, I ::zt;ofg sold OR JEAverage Ihventory - I - (0%
. . o . -
Grommmem e e ] m
- sAverage Trade . l ;
(h) Netcapital ternover ratio, FNet Sales “Worling Capital fikii:] J 0.40 | 0% ]ig::::?h :nv::rrmnt Fiabilities and revenue from operations
N o ] " i T i Decresse inrevenus from operations and increase in profits
Eﬁ) Met prafit ratio, !I z:t fj‘mfit . Net Sales 200 i~0.05 3828% wingtheyesy T
(I} Return on Caplial employed, sEarning hefore interest Capital Empio; i3 50.07 B4% | Iherease in Interest o Lease Lisbilly
i iand taxes | ] |

For and o2 bebalf of the Board of Directors of
For Adilakshmi Enterprises Limited {Formerly known &s KL} Plastics Limited)
CiN:L25205AP1978PLG002334

For Laxminiwas & Co

©r

' Deepak Baja inaTayan Sunthwat
Whole Time Director Chief financlgt Officer
DIN;08191538 /a
Nw
Kalpana Seth ivya Bajaj
Date : 30th May 2024 Director Company Secretary
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